
From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 10:41 AM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: FW: Ananich Flint Water Response
Attachments: Flint Water Response.pdf

Making sure you have this too ...

From: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 3:55 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>; Hollins, Harvey (GOV) <hollinsh@michigan.gov>; Brown, Eric (GOV) <BrownE15@michigan.gov>; Ackerman, Darin (GOV) <ackermamd3@michigan.gov>
Cc: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>; Brown, Jessica (GOV) <BrownJ53@michigan.gov>
Subject: Ananich Flint Water Response

Here is DEQ's formal response to the Michigan legislators inquiry on Flint water. FYI only, this is going out momentarily. We are also briefing them in person on Monday morning. Give me a call if you have any questions.
Thanks,
Maggie

From: Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 3:48 PM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ) <PalloneM@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint Water Response

Here is the letter to Senator Ananich and Reps Neeley and Phelps.

Heather Feuerstein
Management Assistant to
Maggie Pallone, Deputy Director and
Brad Wurfel, Communications Director
Department of Environmental Quality
517.284.6715